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MARK F. POMERANTZ

% Free & Fair Litigation Group
128 East Broadway, Unit 793
New York, NY 10002

March 27, 2023

BY E-MAIL

The Honorable Jim Jordan
2138 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515

Dear Chairman Jordan:

This responds to your March 22, 2023 letter to me, which seeks certain
documents and testimony relating to my employment at the New York County
District Attorney’s Office (“DANY”).

After receiving your letter, I received a letter from Leslie Dubeck, General Counsel
at DANY. Through that letter (copy attached), DANY has instructed me to not
provide any information or materials in response to your request. At the present
time, and in light of the ongoing discussions between DANY and the Committee,
I will act in 2 manner consistent with the instructions I have received from DANY.
Further, please note that DANY has asked that all communications regarding your
request be directed to them.
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Mark F. Pomerantz

cc: The Honorable Jerrold Nadler, Ranking Member
Leslie Dubeck, General Counsel, DANY
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